CITY COUNCIL MEETING February 10, 2021; 2:00 PM Woodcreek, Texas

MINUTES

CALL TO ORDER

The meeting was called to order at 2:06 PM.

INVOCATION

An invocation was given by Councilmember Hambrick.

PLEDGES

ROLL CALL

PRESENT

Mayor Gloria Whitehead
Mayor Pro Tem Aurora F. LeBrun
Councilmember Judy Brizendine
Councilmember Bob Hambrick
Councilmember Brent H. Pulley
Councilmember Jeff Rasco

STAFF PRESENT

City Manager Brenton B. Lewis, City Secretary Linda Land, Administrative Assistant Maureen Mele, City Attorney Bud Wymore

PUBLIC COMMENTS

Debra Hines spoke in favor of returning meeting times to 5:45 PM and repealing Ordinance 21-289 regarding impervious cover and the disadvantages of permitting swimming pools.

Ray Don Tilley spoke in favor of parks and trails and the Citizens' Comprehensive Plan Committee. He spoke against a Code Enforcement Officer.

Letters were submitted as Public Comments by:

Perri Satterwhite expressed concerns about the Citizens' Comprehensive Plan Committee's survey.

Nancye Britner expressed concerns about the Citizens' Comprehensive Plan Committee's survey.

CONSENT AGENDA

- 1. Approval of the Quarterly Investment Report for the Period Ending 12/31/2020
- 2. Approval of Financial Statements for January 2021
- 3. Approval of the City Council Meeting Minutes from Jan. 13, 2021

A motion was made by Councilmember Brizendine to accept the Consent Agenda in its entirety. The motion was seconded by Mayor Pro Tem LeBrun.

A roll call vote was held.

Voting Yea: Mayor Pro Tem LeBrun, Councilmember Brizendine, Councilmember Rasco, Councilmember Pulley, Councilmember Hambrick.

The motion passed with a 5-0-0 vote.

REGULAR AGENDA

4. Discuss and Take Appropriate Action on a Resolution of the City of Woodcreek Supporting a Woodcreek Neighborhood Watch Program and Neighbor - to - Neighbor Program

The Resolution was read by Councilmember Hambrick. A motion was made by Councilmember Brizendine to accept the Resolution. The motion was seconded by Mayor Pro Tem LeBrun. After discussion a roll call vote was held.

Voting Yea: Councilmember Brizendine, Mayor Pro Tem LeBrun, Councilmember Hambrick, Councilmember Rasco, Councilmember Pulley.

The motion passed with a vote of 5-0-0.

Mayor Whitehead switched the order of agenda items 5 and 6.

6. Report From Mayor Whitehead Regarding Appointments to the Woodcreek Parks and Recreation Board, Pursuant to Section 157.002 - Appointments; Terms; Qualifications of the Woodcreek Code of Ordinances

Mayor Whitehead read the appointments to the Woodcreek Parks and Recreation Board and thanked the individuals who applied, along with previous members.

5. Presentation and Discussion on the Wimberley Trails Project

Presentation and Discussion on the Wimberley Trails Project was given by Natalia Riusech and Walter Heard of CD&P. They announced that a virtual presentation (on Zoom with meeting ID 992 7400 0177) will be given on this subject on Feb. 25, 2021 from 5:30-6:30 PM. A community-wide survey will be conducted from Feb. 25 - Mar. 22, 2021 on WimberleyValleyTrails.com.

Discussion followed.

7. Discussion and Take Appropriate Action on the Position of a City Marshal and/or Code Enforcement Officer

Barbara Latimer made a public comment and expressed concern about the citizens' knowledge of the ordinances.

City Manager Lewis presented the information in the packet.

Councilmember Hambrick made a motion to continue exploring all options presented for employing a City Marshall/Code Enforcement Officer. The motion was seconded by Mayor Pro Tem LeBrun. After discussion, Councilmember Brizendine made a friendly amendment to the motion to go forward with a Code Enforcement Officer. This amendment to the motion was seconded by Mayor Pro Tem LeBrun.

A roll call vote was held.

Voting Yea: Councilmember Hambrick, Mayor Pro Tem LeBrun, Councilmember Brizendine, Councilmember Pulley, Councilmember Rasco.

The motion passed with a 5-0-0 vote.

8. Executive Session for the Purpose of Consultation with Legal Counsel Pursuant to Chapter 551.071 of the Texas Government Code

Executive Session began at 3:40 PM and ended at 4:59 PM. Councilmember Pulley did not attend the Executive Session.

9. Discuss and Take Appropriate Action on the Citizens' Comprehensive Plan Committee and Pegasus Planning & Development as it Relates to the 2040 Comprehensive Plan.

A motion was made by Councilmember Hambrick to reschedule the Feb. 11, 2021 Citizens' Comprehensive Plan Committee meeting. This motion was seconded by Councilmember Brizendine. After discussion, a roll call vote was held.

Voting Yea: Councilmember Hambrick, Councilmember Brizendine, Mayor Pro Tem LeBrun, Councilmember Rasco

Voting Nay: Councilmember Pulley

The motion passed with a 4-1-0 vote.

ADJOURN

The meeting was adjourned at 5:02 PM.

Gloria Whitehead, Mayor

Linda Land, City Secretary